
-----Original Message-----
From: Ronak Patel 
Sent: 23 April 2018 07:01
To: Licensing
Cc: Russ.Stevens@met.police.uk
Subject: Ln/000000704

Ronnie’s cutter( Formerly Costcutter)
37-39 upper Green East
Mitcham
Cr42pf
License no : LN/000000704

Dear sirs
To whom it may concern ,
MERTON Council Licencsing .

Due to the recent events that have taken place at the above premises, regrettably With 
sadness I here by am surrendering the above premise licence.

Please note that within my 16 years of being D.P.S  and premises licence holder my 
record has been very good, and it was my mistake in not transferring the Licence to the 
current management (and keeping the D.P.S in my name ).

I hope I am able to work with Merton in future projects.

Many thanks 

Ronak Patel . 

Sent from my iPhone
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